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Co09 Estreet-Nw-—

Victor Parra

wwbeivod
From: Bailey, Stefan <Stefan.Bailey@prime-policy.com> FE( pifilh CEMIER
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 10:22 AM ) .
To: _ Victor Parra 7016 FEB -3 AH & 57
Cc: Ken Presley; Weber, Becky
Subject: UMA year end FEC report
Attachments: 2015 Year End Report UMA pdf

Vic — | hope you are well. Attached is the 2015 year-end FEC report for UMA. It must be postmarked by 1/31. Please sign and date
at the bottom of page 1, and send to the address below:

FEDERAL-ELECHON-COMMISSION
Washington; DE-20463—~/

Let me know if you have any questions. All the best.

Stefan

STEFAN L.B. BAILEY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

1110 VERMONT AVENUE NW | SUITE 1000 | WASHINGTON, DC 20005
(W) 2025304625 | (C) 202 329 9615 | www.PRIME-POLICY.COM

A WPP Group Company: www.wpp.com

The information, and any attachments contained in this email may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the
intended named recipient(s). Any disclosure or dissemination in whatever form, by another other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please contact the sender and destroy this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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FEC
FORM 3X

REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS

For Other Than An Authorized Committee
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1. NAME OF
COMMITTEE (in full)

I United Motorcoach Association Political Action Committee AKA

TYPE OR PRINT ¥

Example: If typing, type
over the lines.

12FE4M5

"Motorcoach Travel PAC"

1L|¢14111L14|4L1ll(1|1|141-|l|lilgpllllJlJL1¢|
‘JI_IIIIJIJI_ILIIlIJLILIJIIIIIJIILI4IIIIIJI4LJLI
113 South West Street
v | Fourth Floor I
D Check if different N TSN TN U T TN T NN N Y NN NN AN O[S O U N N Y OO O M
than previously Alexandria 22314
reported. (ACC) R A S A S A A AR A | | 1 I | I I | L1 |
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥V CITY & STATE A ZIP CODE A
cl 0037517 o 3. IS THIS NEW D AMENDED
s 2 2 3 3 32 REPORT (N) OR (A)
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly D Feb 20 (M2) D May 20 (M5) D Aug 20 (M8) D Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) Report (YF:C;;\-SI;;;IM
Due On:
D Mar 20 (M3) D Jun 20 (M) D Sep 20 (M9) D Dec 20 (M12)
(@) Quarterly Reports: (Ye‘;’*ogi)"’“
D Apr 20 (M4) D Jul 20 (M7) D Oct 20 (M10) D Jan 31 (YE)
April 15

July 15

Quarterly Repont (Q1)

Quarterly Report (Q2)

(€} 12-Day
PRE-Election
Report for the:

Primary (12P)

D Convention (12C)

D General (12G)
D Special (129)

[

Runoff (12R)

D Qctober 15
Quarterly Report (Q3)
January 31 WEW)/pEED VET YR in the ¥
E Year-End Report (YE) Election on a a —a State of
July 31 Mid-Year d g
D Report (Non-election (@) 30-Day . .
Year Only) {MY) POST-Election General (30G) D Runoft (30R) D Special (30S)
Report for the:
Termination Report
(TER) wrn] / [ovD YET RV Ry in the "
Election on o " L State of N
| XL / o KD / YTV Ry T 7] ! D TD I YEY RY LY
5. Covering Period 87_ Ci j E o through 3} 2_0;5 N

I certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Victor Parra

Signature of Treasurer Z%X_:‘j- P g

E<

L
=
~
O

()
o/ A7

Date Aol b
NOTE: Submission of talse, erroneaus, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
Office
Use FEC FORM 3X
| Only (Rev. 02/2003)

FE4ANO45
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FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003)

SUMMARY PAGE

OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Page 2

Write or Type Committee Name

United Motorcoach Association PAC AKA

"Motorcoach Travel PAC"

Ly / oW D 7 TEYT YEY MM / O NpD / Y&y &Y Yy
Report Covering the Period: From: 07_ ) 0_1 _20}5 " To: 12_ 3:L 2.O£§ o
COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period Calendar Year-to-Date
6. (a) Cash on Hand g ——c——— ey N p———
January 1 2015 8,936.87
' dommalinumieen Rt elmlunad el
(b) Cash on Hand at p—p——— P ——
Beginning of Reporting Period.......... - N j}lS_, 9?5;‘36_
(c) Total Receipts (from Line 19)........... — 5,100.00 o . }:'571 -00
I B ﬂ} . I n I i A B “ l )
(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and
6(c) for Column A and Lines Yeeg—— P ——— g — T ——————
6(a) and 6(c) for Column B)............. PR _4311_095'?6 . an s & 57'_50_7"?‘7_
7. Total Disbursements (from Line 31)......... 9,030.34 15,442.85
e SRR R J S TR B~ S A P U, SR TR S G R R - W R
8. Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period ———— e p————— e p—————
(subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d))............... o 12,065 '_02 . 12,065.02
1) S N TV, S S S S S masdeneld Nlelesed el el
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (ltemize all on e e ——
Schedule C andfor Schedule D)............. PR - (‘)_‘ OOL
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (ltemize all on P ————
Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ............. e _ gi 00

D This committee has qualified as a multicandidate committee. (see FEC FORM 1M)

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

L

FE4ANO4S
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DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

.

of Receipts
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 3
Write or Type Committee Name
United Motorcoach Association PAC AKA “Motorcoach Travel PACY
"W-I/ 0 ! TRy MEM ! D:;II) I 20v1§Y-Y
Report Covering the Period: From: _ e 2_011‘:’ _ To: 1 ~ N
COLUMN A COLUMN B

l. Receipts

Total This Period

Calendar Year-to-Date

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

L

Contributions (other than loans) From:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other
Than Political Committees

(i) ltemized (use Schedule A)............

(i) Unitemized........cccecooooivvneeeiieeen.

(iii) TOTAL (add
Lines 11(a)(i) and (ii).................

(b) Political Party Committees ..................

(c) Other Political Committees

(such as PACS)......cooceiiiiiiieiiiieienes

(d) Total Contributions (add Lines
11(a)(iii), (b), and (c)) (Carry
Totals to Line 33, page 5)..............

Transfers From Affiliated/Other

Party Committees........c..ccovvvvireereerineeecnnenns

All Loans Received..............ccccvvicieneiinnnnnn.

Loan Repayments Received.......................

Offsets To Operating Expenditures
(Refunds, Rebates, etc.)

(Carry Totals to Line 37, page 5)...............

Refunds of Contributions Made

to Federal Candidates and Other
Political Committees
Other Federal Receipts

(Dividends, Interest, etc.)......ooccevriiiiieeennen.
Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds

(a) Non-Federal Account
(from Schedule H3)

(b) Levin Funds (from Schedule H5)

(c) Total Transfers (add 18(a) and 18(b))..

Total Receipts (add Lines 11(d).
12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18(c)).........
Total Federal Receipts

(subtract Line 18(c) from Line 19)

FE4ANO45

"5,000.00

" 718,000.00

A Bt el R n__a V| T W, S S S, N NS S,
100.00 T T 571.00
n V. S 1 U, WY A__pn n Lot S a___rn__n A___gen___p
- 7 7 75,100.00 o c ©18,571.00
Iy A A P, | P, G % n L, | Ny, N T Y S
R e
M‘ F -} n P LN n m A I A n £ o _R A
SRS S B s
» [, [ | N, N [ L W | n PR, U LY, U T . W 1
L g : 3 L] o - 'm n"s Y o - o - "2 L o T e " S " e u
5,100.00 18,571.00

n P, n__sn_n . N n T, T U Y, W N
1”8 g 1} w 2" - - W w TR o w e ™ -  E— o
0.00 0.00
_n P, N | T, T T T, W A__p__\__a LI, Y S Y.
R e e
i1 1 I . A1\ R | Y o N W N .J’\ n N AN n _A Pl ¥ R
Py R e e
S ey, 1 LR, N S S N 1 M S, W TS N, G U WY, G
T T
n n ﬂl n {!a u . ‘:3 I i N Y, ) . n N A B o~y A
e -
I Y | Y BA__AT\ & a__j"__a n ) N P S’ L
0.00 0.00
__R ) AIN__ R J 1 LY " J 1 g% ___ R ] A AT\ A A ‘,\ ] | | 4o\ i
IS . o~
B T S, , W 1 P P W » L N | L, N NN S |
e e  Eara:
y i Wl n "\ 1 R’ Vo A | T SN iy | ﬂ ',\ I 1 n ro
e P s
n R AT B ATe N, N n W, Y S Y, [ Y Ao R

ST "5,100.00 T 718,571.00
A Y, U | A__sn_a LI N | Y, S N ) U S YL )

5,100.00 T " 18,571.00
" @\ 8 " _AYN_ n » R A n PoAY 1 b 1




FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003)

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Disbursements

=

Page 4

Il. Disbursements

21.

22.

; 23.
§

1 24,

6 25.
Q

e 26.

g

2 28.
0
3
@
o
0
4
&
2

g 29.
8

30.

31.

32.

Operating Expenditures:
(a) Allocated Federal/Non-Federal

Activity (from Schedule H4) D R S R Y T T Y00
(i) Federal Share.........ccccoeiiieicnneen. N, S D, G PR, G D G S
(i) Non-Federal Share..................... e 000 P e
(b) Other Federal Operating e ———————— P —————————
EXPENAIUIES ....c...veoeeevceeeeeese e, e ?3(1‘-3‘_1 e s ?42 85
(c) Total Operating Expenditures P —————— e ————————
(add 21(a)(i). (@)(ii), and (b)) ............. > 53034 942.85
PR S R T G T a2 P S S
Transters to Affiliated/Other Party T T 00 — raag— "~ 06
ComMMIttEES.......cuecveeeieecre e - ’
E°{,“”b“‘(‘;°”sd ‘3 . SN T ;] W W W, S . . | W), W ) W S . . .
ederal Candidates/Committees b - P b =
and Other Political Committees................. . s 8, EOkOJO . P s 1_4' 509,; 09
S . S i — | |
Independent Expenditures e —— e —— g ——— e ——————————
use Schedule E) ... 0.00 L 9_1 00
zo%rcgnéteél Zemy Expenditures e e ot sl Do 1 -
S.C. §441a(d)) A ey L
Euse Schedule FS ....................................... o a o i
Loan Repayments Made............................ P E,;O? X Y . %09
S Or. OE) S i o 0-. 0(-)
Loans Made..........cceeviieieiiinini e
?ifu?dds of C?r;gibutionsoT?‘; S T T, W ). - - I T, W ), W S . .
a) Individuals/Persons Other o ol = P L Y
Than Political Committees ................. 0.00 0.00
‘M_L m Iy ] n '] R 2 i l;m 2 e A
(b) Political Party Committees ................. 0.00 0.00
I L M A Fi. a I .'. F L '] td ' 1 | n L “ Il
(c) Other Political Committees e ————— T .J;} — ? Prg——
(such as PACS).........ccccovvvenenincenrinnn. 0.00 0.00
P, G P PP S S S S
(d) Total Contribution Refunds A g————— p—— p— g ——————
: 0.00 0.00
{add Lines 28(a), (b), and (¢))........... » P —r i . |
Other DiSburSemMents ..........ccoovevecriveeen.. 0.00 0.00
I % 11 m » F 4N 'l Fl ﬂ a - wz%!%w

Federal Election Activity (2 U.S.C. §431(20))

(a) Allocated Federal Election Activity
(from Schedule H6)
(i) Federal Share ..........cccenevvereennenn

(i) "Levin" Share .........cccoeeveicerieennen.

(b) Federal Election Activity Paid Entirely
With Federal Funds.................

(c) Total Federal Election Activity (add ..

Lines 30(a)(i), 30(a)(ii) and 30(b)).... »

Total Disbursements (add Lines 21(c), 22,
23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c))..

Total Federal Disbursements
(subtract Line 21(a)(ii) and Line 30(a)(ii)
from Line 31).occveiieeieeece e,

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

0.00 7 T 0.00

2 B y,, -— 1 ‘n_ | V. ——— [ re B Y £7h N B “ 'l
0.00 7 To.00

W, S W, S G T | W T, W ' | Rdih
L L] L) f‘o."o.o L . Ll L - L L 0'.0.0

o %- B 4% B ﬂ ] A Il ﬂL e e E‘ - .4“_.
— T
PP e et enaeeiAna
9,030.34 © 7 715,442.85

e .} R .J) 13 A A D I3 ] ln rl L tL Cl £ A
> " 9,030.34 © 7 T15,442.85
e -JL A A ﬂ. A e n A A A ﬂ\ R - ﬂ A B “. 1Y

L

FE4ANO45

_
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FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003)

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Disbursements

-

Page 5

Net Contributions/Operating Ex-
penditures

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Total Contributions (other than loans)
(from Line 11(d), page 3) ......cccccovvevevnneen.
Total Contribution Refunds

(from Line 28(d)) ......ccvvevrveivireericeeiene
Net Contributions (other than loans)
(subtract Line 34 from Line 33)...............
Total Federal Operating Expenditures

(add Line 21(a)(i) and Line 21(b)) >

Offsets to Operating Expenditures
(from Line 15, page 3) .....cccoecvvevvcivccneenen.
Net Operating Expenditures

(subtract Line 37 from Line 36) >

L 2 v u T L g

5,100.00

718,571.00
AR N

0.00
I, A A S T O

0.00
e N O -

T ©5,100.00

Il W, [ - [ ) [N N |

T "~ 18,571.00

IV R, [N} R AN R AR
sl

T T 7 7 530.34 Y P
Y, G S Y, N U S 1 I Y, N A TN R L N T

L " s a1 P pe—— O'OO. L "B e W w O- 00-

P D U S N G N U G n At sl memel et 1 el A__sn A
AJ L3 o - TR ﬁ53‘6f32 L] Ad o » L] - §42"85

LT L . S

L

FE4ANO4S
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X) FOR LINE NUMBER: |[PAGE OF
Use separate schedule(s) (check only one)
ITEMIZED RECE'PTS for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page 11a b e 12
13 14 15 16 [ 147

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.
NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

United Motorcoach Association PAC AKA

"Motorcoach Travel PAC"

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A Kobussen, Joseph

Date of Receipt

Mailing Address

W EM i DYD ! YRy R WY
W914 Highway CE 08 31 2015
City State Zip Code

Kaukauna, WI 54130

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

FEC ID number of contributing C YR R ;SOrOO
federal political committee. A A A A P U T, S
Name of Employer Occupation
Kobussen Trailways President
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥

Primary D General e — —
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initiai)

B. Scott, Brian Date of Receipt
Mailing Address ina's Wl pin'sx N RO RE SR
6890 142nd Avenue N 09 14 2015
Cﬁy FL 33771 State Zip Code
argo,

g Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing C on e RN T 0'0 l
federal political committee. PR A S | I W P SR
Name of Employer ‘Occupation
Escot Bus Lines President
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥

Primary D General ENEE——

Other {specify) v A A 1,000 ‘,? 0

A N % | =

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
c Neustadt, Michael

Date of Receipt

Mailing Address

475A Federal Road T T
City State Zip Code o ; fhmnliemts
Brookfield, CT 06804 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing oy T T T " 1 000 00
federal political committee. C A A A s x_p A A o a3 J.Llll 0902.9 O.
Name of Employer Occupation
Coach Tours President
Receipt _F°'5 Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥

Primary D General U —
Other (specify) v 1,250.00
| A ﬂL A A !!a l E E:'_\ a ]
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (OpHOnal)..........cceuceueveieieeniiisieeiemssiesseesoseerseseesasieneens » A, l_’ 75L0}-8 0,
TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)...........cccocooovieiiiioicinieeeee oo » e e n i R T\

FE4ANQ45 FEC Schedute A (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003



TIPSR

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE OF

(check only one)

11a 11b 11¢c
16

s o

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of sollcmng contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

United Motorcoach Association PAC AKA

"Motorcoach Travel PAC™"

Full Name (Last First, Middle Initial)
A. Krapf, Dale

Date of Receipt

Mailing Address .
1030 Andrew Drive

i B / L / Y Xy

o
0 25 201

p Ul

City

West Chester, PA 19380

State Zip Code

- _a

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

S 1,000.00

Y, W I Y, - |

B 478N

Name of Employer Occupation
Krapf's Coaches Chairman

Receipt For:

Primary D General
Other (specify) v

Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥

- L ZEmmn s L ) g L Ly L2 L

3,000.00

£ e eed™ o

| N |, U S |

Full Name (Last, First, Middle nitial)
B. Annett, Brian

Date of Receipt

Mailing Address

3 . e M ! LY ! Y® Y S Y RY
130 Madrid Drive 12 18 2015
City State Zip Code
Sebring, FL 33876 Amount of Each Receipt this Period

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

C

e - - a » a a

2,000.00

PRI S S S R P
Name of Employer Occupation
Annett Bus Lines President
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary D General p—— e g———
Other (specity) y 2,000.00
{)
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. Greteman, Jeff Date of Receipt
Mailing Address Enale Y 7Y
1903 North US Hwy 71 271" 1e || 2015
City State Zip Code . . EE—
Carroll, IA 51401 . . ;
Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing b R N Y
federal political committee. C A 2 2 a2 a2 PP P .25.0 ',.0.0 2

Name of Employer Occupation
Windstar Lines President

Receipt For:

Primary D General
Other (specify) v

Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥

- pe—y— v ) g

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

R T g—_y—nr W g

3 250.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

5,000.00

a S, , A__dvR B Y, W

FE4ANO45

FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

21b 22 23
27 28a 28b

- | PAGE OF

24

25 26
28¢c 29 30b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

United Motorcoach Association PAC AKA "Motorcoach Travel PAC"

Full Name (Last, First, Middle initial)
Lou Barletta for Congress Date of Disbursement
! L) ! YRY B Y B Y
Mailing Address 07_ 0‘8 240 1E .
P.O. BOX 128 L
City State Zip Code
HAZLETON, PA 18201
Purpose of Disbursement p—
campaign contribution 011 Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name v —— T————
Lou Barletta Ca%gzry/ e or s 1,000 L(:L_J
Office Sought: x | House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary [:] General
President . Other (specify) w
State: PA District: 11
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial}
Dan Lipinski for Congress Date of Disbursement
LA / D FD ! Y RY Y §V
Mailing Address 07 ILO 2‘ 0 15 N
P.0O. BOX 520
City State Zip Code
WESTERN SPRINGS, IL 60558
Purpose of Disbursement —
campaign contribution 011 Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name " T——— R A At A
Dan Lipinski Cawt_iggryl o ml ,902. (:i) .
Oftice Sought: X| House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary D General
President - Other (specify) v
State: IL District: 03
Full Name (Last, First, Middie Initial)
Duncan for Congress Date of Disbursement
™ | fo0 )} [T Yv YT Yy
Mailing Address 09 09 2015
PO BOX 2646 Anemdin
City State Zip Code
KNOXVILLE, TN 37901
Purpose of Disbursement
campaign contribution 11
pais 0_11 o Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name c e ————
John J. Duncan a_}iggry/ 1,000.00
Office Sought: X | House Disbursement For: et el M el
Senate Primary D General
President . Other (specify) v
State: TN District: 02
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (Optional).........ccccveeviuieeiiioireieeeee e > A o a ki 3_’ 0,9 0 ;IOOI
TOTAL This Period (last page this line nUMBer only).............cc.couviiieccverninerinssersns e > P T N G

FE4ANO45

FEC Schedule B (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE OF
{check only one)
21b 22 23 24 25 26
27 28a 28b 28¢ 29 H 30b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose ot saliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

nited Motorcoach Association PAC AKA "Motorcoach Travel PAC™!

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Opportunity and Responsibility Restored in our Nation PAC Date of Disbursement
L | / DEND / YRY RY FRY
Mailing Address O? 25 2 O_l 5_ _
PO BOX 3986
City State Zip Code
Washington, DC 20027
Purpose of Disbursement . —
political contribution 011 Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name — —— Ty
Orrin Hatch Category/ 1,000.00
7 Type T ST W S R B
Office Sought: House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary D General
President . Other (specify) v
State: UT District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Bill Shuster for Congress Date of Disbursement
M R 7 D ED / Y RY SY §Y
Mailing Address 09_ 3_0 ‘2015 _
PO BOX 27
City State Zip Code
HOLLIDAYSBURG, PA 16648
Purpose of Disbursement ] ——
campaign contribution 011 Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Tandidate Name Ca.te ;r y prpr—— Py e
Bill Shuster Tygey 2,500.00
& ' B} SE B SE) WS S B S W |
Office Sought: x | House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary Generat
President . Other (specify) w
State: PA District: 09
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. Donnelly for Indiana Date of Disbursement
| + oY/ fvyrIyrIvY Ty
Mailing Address 03 30 2015
1050 17TH ST NW STE 590 . -
City | State Zip Code
Washington, DC 20036
Purpose of Disbursement
campai c i i
mpaign contribution 0_11 o Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name e ——c————
Joe Donnelly Ca_triggry/ 1,000.00
- i Rl et Dendnd
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: o
Senate Primary D General
President . Other (specify)
State: IN District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OPONal)..........ccccvveerererereesoer oo oo > 4,500.00
'R B i) . [ — Vi) ¢ '] a ‘:l ]
TOTAL This Period (last page this line numMber 0nly).........cc...covveeeiiecreeeieeeeee oo ree e >
'} R’ ‘,‘ il A il ¥ i . n ‘:‘ l |
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PO R D L A  TO R3S

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X)

Use separate schedule(s) FOR LINE NUMBER: | FRCL =
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS (check only one)
for each category of the 21p 29 23 24 25 2
Detailed Summary Page H H
27 28a 28b 28c 29 30b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of saliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fuli)

United Motorcoach Association

PAC AKA "Motorcoach Travel PAC"
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. , Date ot Disbursement
DeFazio for Congress
M / D N, 7 Y RBRY NY § Y
Mailing Address 'il_ 0Z _2°}§ A
PO BOX 1316
City State Zip Code

SPRINGFIELD, OR 97477

Purpose of Disbursement

campaign contribution 011 Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name ‘ Category/ Ty ﬁl ?o 06. 00
Peter DeFazio Type el el T, ) W S W
Office Sought: x| House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary D General
President - Other (specify) v
State: OR District: 04
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Date of Disbursement
LR’ / [V ] 7 Yy ®Y BY B Y
Mailing Address . . .
City State Zip Code
Purpose of Disbursement -
Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Caﬁidae Name Ca.teg(;ry/ L v : 4 ¥ 4 p— ) ) g ¥
Type W B, VIS IR Y|, W | P, W 1
Office Sought: House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary L__] General
President Other (specify) v
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. Date ot Disbursement
My / o Fp ! Yy °Y ¥
Mailing Address o
City State Zip Code
Purpose of Disbursement —
N Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name Category/ 4 ¥ ¥ P—pe—_p—p——
Type Bemlpd ! cenlinsndned ! Demulinsnellesmed” Al
Office Sought: House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary D General
President Other (specify) v
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OPtoNal)........cccouvecvieriecieirieieeee e eeeeeeeens » 1,000.00
SN SRS TE4) WS TSN W) WA RS WL .-
TOTAL This Period (last page this e NUMBEI ORIY).........c..cooereceseserseos e > L s g o B:500.00
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

- ‘Date of Receipt
Hand Delivered
. Postmarked Date of Receipt
A USPS First Class Mail | / /
n 1[z1]/16 | 2 /3/15
: - . Postmarked (R/C) ,
| USPS Registered/Certified
"Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail '
' Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark -Illegible
No Postmark
: Shipping Date
Ovegnight Delivery Service (Specify):

Next Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office
Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office
Date of Receipt
| Received from Electronic Filing Office
: : Date of Receipt or Postmarked
Other (Specify): =~ : .

PREPQEK | Z/&Aé
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